

School District #75 (Mission)

Public Meeting of the Board of Education
Agenda

April 16, 2019, 6:30 pm
Dewdney Elementary

37151 Hawkins-Pickle (Box 101), Dewdney, BC
Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board Chair will acknowledge that this meeting is being held on Traditional
Territory.

1.1 Appointing Acting Secretary Treasurer  Action 1

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. STAFF REPORTS

5.1 Capital Bylaw 19/20-CP-SD75-01  Action 2 - 10

5.2 Financial Summary Report Information 11 - 14

5.3 Reporting out from Closed Meetings Information

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.1 Inclusion Walkway  Action 15

6.2 Menstrual Products in Schools  Action 16

7. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

7.1 Board of Education Public Meeting Minutes, March 12,
2019

 Action 17 - 22

8. INFORMATION ITEMS

9. CORRESPONDENCE

9.1 Letter issued to Premier Horgan, Minister Fleming and MLA Bob D'Eith 23 - 26

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES/LIAISON REPORTS

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS



12. QUESTION PERIOD

Questions asked must be related to items discussed on the Agenda. Labour,
Land, and Legal issues will not be discussed.

13. ADJOURNMENT



 

Board of Education – Public Meeting 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

ITEM 1.1 Action                                                                                         
 
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  A. Wilson, Superintendent   
SUBJECT: Appointing Acting Secretary Treasurer   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommendation 
THAT Derek Welsh be appointed as the acting Secretary Treasurer for the Public Board meeting of 

April 16, 2019. 

  
 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 1



 

Board of Education 
Date Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

ITEM 5.1 Action                                   File No.   File No. 6000.20.2019-2020 Capital Bylaw 
   
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  C. Becker, Secretary Treasurer   
SUBJECT: Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation 
THAT the following resolutions be approved: 
 
THAT the required three (3) readings for Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01, a bylaw for the 
2019/2020 Capital Plan, be carried out at one meeting. 
 
THAT the first reading of Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01, a bylaw for the 2019/2020 Capital Plan, 
be approved.  
 
THAT the second reading of Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01, a bylaw for the 2019/2020 Capital 
Plan, be approved. 
 
THAT the third and final reading of Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01, a bylaw for the 2019/2020 
Capital Plan, be approved. 
 
Background: 
The Ministry of Education (“Ministry”) reviewed all Five-Year Capital Plan submissions across the participating 
60 School Districts to determine priorities for available capital funding in the programs.  The School District 
submitted a detailed report outlining the capital funding needs for the School District.  The projects approved 
for funding are summarized in the following table.    

Analysis and Impact: 
The Ministry confirmed its support for the following projects: 

Capital Projects 

Mission 
Secondary 

Seismic - Submit draft PDR to planning officer by 
March 31, 2020 

Mission 
Secondary  

SEP – Health and 
Safety - Dust Collector 
System Upgrades 

$595,000 Proceed to design, tender and 
construction and complete by March 
31, 2020 

Heritage Park 
Middle 

SEP – Mechanical 
Upgrades 

$225,000 Proceed to design, tender and 
construction and complete by March 
31, 2020 

Bus replacement 
Fleet # 4751 

New Bus D (80+RE)  $175,311 Proceed to ordering 

Bus replacement 
Fleet # 2752 

New Bus D(80+RE) $175,311 Proceed to ordering  

  

Page 2



 

 

 

 

Policy, Regulation, Legislation: 
The approved Ministry funded capital projects are included in this bylaw. 

In accordance with the requirements of the School Act, a Bylaw of the Board must be given three (3) distinct 
readings. The Board must not give a Bylaw more than two (2) readings at any one meeting unless the 
members of the Board who are present at the meeting unanimously agree to give the Bylaw all three (3) 
readings at that meeting.  

Public Consultation: 
If a written or printed copy of a Bylaw is in the possession of each Trustee and is available to each member 
of the public in attendance at the meeting at which the Bylaw is to be read, a reading of a Bylaw may describe 
the Bylaw by (a) its title, and (b) a summary of contents.  

If these copies are not available to Trustees and the public, then the Bylaw must be read out in full at each 
reading of the Bylaw. 

Each Trustee and member of the public will receive a printed copy of the Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-
01.  

Attachments: 

A. Capital Bylaw 19/20-CP-SD75-01 
B. Five-Year Capital Plan 2019/2020 – 2023/2024, as submitted 
C. Capital Response Letter dated March 1, 2019 

 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 3



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 75 (Mission) 
 

BYLAW No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01 
 

CAPITAL PLAN 2019/20 
 

A Bylaw of the Board of Education of School District No. 75 (Mission) (hereinafter called the "Board") to 
adopt a Capital Plan of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (2) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 
1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the “Act”).  
 
WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter called 
the "Minister") has approved the Board’s Capital Plan. 
 
The Board: 
 
(a)  authorizes the Secretary-Treasurer to execute project agreements related to the expenditures 

contemplated by the Capital Plan;  
 
(b) upon approval to proceed, will commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best 

efforts to complete each Project substantially as directed by the Minister; 
 
(c)  will observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be applicable to 

the Board or the Project(s); and, 
 
(d) will maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the 

affairs of the Project(s), as may be prescribed by the Minister. 
 
The Board, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows: 
 
1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister that specifies the supported projects in the 

Ministry’s letter of March 1, 2019 from the 2019/20 Five-Year Capital Plan as summarized in 
Schedule 1 attached to and forming part of this bylaw, is hereby adopted. 

 
2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 75 (Mission) Capital Bylaw No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01.  
 
 READ A FIRST TIME THE 16 DAY OF APRIL, 2019; 
 READ A SECOND TIME THE 16 DAY OF APRIL, 2019;  
 READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 16 DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
 
 
         _________________________________ 
        Board Chair 
                CORPORATE SEAL 
    
        _________________________________ 
        Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 75 (Mission) Capital Bylaw No. 
18/19-CP-SD75-01 adopted by the Board the 16 day of April, 2019. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 4



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 75 (Mission) 
 

BYLAW No. 19/20-CP-SD75-01 
 

CAPITAL PLAN 2019/20 
 

Schedule 1 
 

Capital Projects 

Mission 
Secondary 

Seismic - Submit draft PDR to planning 
officer by March 31, 2020 

Mission 
Secondary  

SEP – Health and 
Safety - Dust 
Collector System 
Upgrades 

$595,000 Proceed to design, tender and 
construction and complete by 
March 31, 2020 

Heritage Park 
Middle 

SEP – Mechanical 
Upgrades 

$225,000 Proceed to design, tender and 
construction and complete by 
March 31, 2020 

Bus replacement 
Fleet # 4751 

New Bus D (80+RE)  $175,311 Proceed to ordering 

Bus replacement 
Fleet # 2752 

New Bus D(80+RE) $175,311 Proceed to ordering  

 

Page 5



2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024

SMP – SEISMIC MITIGATION

1 Mission Secondary - shop wing only. Risk = High 3 tbd

NEW SCHOOL, ADDITIONS, & SITE ACQUISITION (EXP)

1 McMahon Addition tbd

2 Mission Secondary Addition tbd

SCHOOL REPLACEMENT (REP)

1 Hatzic Elementary tbd

BUILDING ENVELOPE PROGRAM (BEP)

1 McMahon Elementary (Information provided by Ministry) 1,900,000    

2 Dewdney Elementary (Information provided by Ministry) 600,000        

SCHOOL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM (SEP)

1 Mission Secondary Wookshop Dust Collector System $595,000

2 Heritage Park Middle AHU#3  condensing unit replacement $225,000

3 West Heights Elem Replace old furnaces with unit ventilators $260,000

4 Hatzic Middle Replace roof section H (2B) $430,000

5 Edwin S. Richards Elem Replace roof sections A (7), I (6), S (9) and T (6A) $340,000

6 Hatzic Middle Replace roof sections K (3) and Z (1) $570,000

7 Hatzic Middle Replace roof section B (2A) $245,000

8 Mission Sec Replace 70T condensing unit B wing tbd

9 Stave Falls Elementary Metal Roof Replacement $1,500,000

CARBON NEUTRALCAPITAL PROGRAM (CNCP)

1 Stave Falls Elementary Mechanical Upgrade $300,000

BUS ACQUISITION PROGRAM (BUS)

1 New Bus Acquisition Two new buses - Opening Stave Falls School

2 Bus Replacements Units: 2752, 4751 year 1

3 Bus Replacements Unit:: 4750, 5751 Year 2

4 Bus Replacements Units: 2753, 6751 Year 3

5 Bus Replacements Units: 7751, 7752 Year 4

6 Bus Replacements Units: 6750 Year 5

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT PROGRAM (PEP)

1 Stave Falls Elementary Reopened School - playground needed $90,000

2 Edwin S. Richards Elem Replace East Playground $90,000

3 Silverdale Replace old blue IMP Structure $90,000

4 Albert McMahon Additional structure due to growth $90,000

5 Hillside, West Heights, Central Replace / add swingsets $90,000

Costs are assigned by the Ministry as per the provincial contract

Attachment "A"

Mission Public School District #75

Five Year Capital Plan 2019/2020 - 2023/2024 Summary Report

June-18

O:\Corporate Admin\L 11000 - 11999 Facility Management\11200 Capital Planning\20 Five Year Capital Plan\2019-2020 2023-2024 Capital Plan\#75 - 2019-2020 Capital Plan Summary Updated Final 25May Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 

Board of Education – Regular Meeting 
Date Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

ITEM 5.2 Information                                                                                        File No.  7610.50    
 
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  C. Becker, Secretary Treasurer   
SUBJECT: February 2019 Regular Financial Summary   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Good financial governance recommends that governance boards monitor budgets and financial reports 
regularly, and at a minimum, quarterly each year.  The Board should regularly review financial statements 
that provide information on the expenses to-date and the projected expenses to the end of the year.  
Preparing these financial reports will require the development of new reporting processes and formats.   
 
In the interim, staff have extracted a report from the financial system that can be printed every month, 
providing details on all operating expenses to-date.  The report is a consolidated report of all operating 
activities that are currently tracked in the operating fund and the special purpose funds. The capital 
transactions are provided separately in this document.   
 
Analysis and Impact: 
The report is provided as of February 28, 2019 to ensure all applicable expenses were processed.  The 
March transactions will not be finalized until April 15th.  The budgets have also been adjusted for the 
carryforward of the school-based funds from last year and reconciles to the Amended Budget. Information 
for consideration: 

 The expenses appear to be tracking at or above the budget, and as such, expenses will be tightly 

controlled and monitored for the rest of the year.  

 The budget is the amended budget approved in February.  

 Budgets are calculated and processed on an annual basis.  The actual to budget % comparisons are 

based on the amount spent as at October 31st as compared to the total budget.   

o For the most part, the instruction costs are expensed at approximately 10% a month 

September to June, approximately 60% YTD.   

o Most administrative costs are expensed over 12 months with approximately 67% expensed at 

Feb 28, although some secretarial support is expensed over 10.5 months. 

 

The following charts include the year-to-date actual information on the Annual Facilities Grant, the Local 
Capital Fund, and the Bylaw Capital.  

 
Annual Facilities Grant – March 31, 2019 

 
 

Page 11



 

 

 

 
Local Capital Summary – March 31, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Bylaw Capital Summary – March 31, 2019 
 

 
 
 

Page 12



 

 

 

Strategic Priority: 
The strategic plan addresses the Board’s goal to be fiscally responsible.  Reviewing the financial activity of 
the organization on a regular basis will ensure the board has oversight. 

 
Policy, Regulation, Legislation: 
The Province has provided support resources for School District’s on Financial Governance and 
Accountability.  Regular oversight and review of financial information is an integral part of the Board’s 
responsibility.  Putting policy in place to support this oversight will be an integral part of meeting the Board’s 
responsibility.  
 
Public Participation:   
The presentation of this financial information is within the inform category of the IAP2 framework of public 
participation. 
  
Implementation: 
No action is required.  However, a section will be added to the website for monthly financial reports. 
 
Attachments: 
Financial Summary Report – February 28, 2019 
 
 

 
 

 
 

   

Page 13



 DATE PRODUCED: 04-Apr-19                           M I S S I O N   S D # 7 5                                            PAGE  1

                                                    FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT

                                                         FEBRUARY 28, 2019

                                                                 BUDGET          ACTUAL      DIFFERENCE     ACTUAL TO

                                                                                                            BUDGET

 =============================================================================================================================

          REVENUE                                                                                             

          REVENUE                                         69,834,848.71-   42,862,956.21-  26,971,892.50-      61.38%

          AFG                                                249,512.00       664,072.35      414,560.35-     266.15%

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                          69,585,336.71-   42,198,883.86-  27,386,452.85-      60.64%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

          INSTRUCTION                                                                                         

          REGULAR INSTRUCTION                             38,869,472.64    20,325,863.10   18,543,609.54       52.29%

          CAREER PREPARATION                               1,415,600.00       915,346.74      500,253.26       64.66%

          LIBRARY SERVICES                                 1,088,403.72       699,771.99      388,631.73       64.29%

          COUNSELLING                                      1,336,220.00       831,517.84      504,702.16       62.23%

          SPECIAL EDUCATION                                8,132,210.00     6,525,319.62    1,606,890.38       80.24%

          ENGLISH AS A 2ND LANGUAGE                          684,380.00       481,634.21      202,745.79       70.38%

          ABORIGINAL EDUCATION                             1,455,190.00       893,271.77      561,918.23       61.39%

          BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                          5,333,210.00     3,389,768.69    1,943,441.31       63.56%

          SUMMER SCHOOL                                            0.00        18,422.64       18,422.64-       0.00%

          OFF SHORE STUDENTS                                 847,750.00       633,400.64      214,349.36       74.72%

          OTHER                                              213,190.00       162,551.36       50,638.64       76.25%

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                          59,375,626.36    34,876,868.60   24,498,757.76       58.74%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

          ADMINISTRATION                                                                                      

          EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION                       1,049,510.00       667,869.58      381,640.42       63.64%

          SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNANCE                         180,313.00       137,231.18       43,081.82       76.11%

          BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                          1,602,741.00     1,120,780.85      481,960.15       69.93%

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                           2,832,564.00     1,925,881.61      906,682.39       67.99%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

          OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE                                                                            

          BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                            699,127.00       458,035.08      241,091.92       65.52%

          MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS                           5,257,500.00     3,373,534.54    1,883,965.46       64.17%

          MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS                             523,100.00       321,276.56      201,823.44       61.42%

          UTILITIES                                        1,134,000.00       587,698.87      546,301.13       51.83%

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                           7,613,727.00     4,740,545.05    2,873,181.95       62.26%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

          TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING                                                                            

          BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                            130,900.00        87,570.83       43,329.17       66.90%

          STUDENT TRANSPORTATION                           1,001,082.26       525,131.40      475,950.86       52.46%

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                           1,131,982.26       612,702.23      519,280.03       54.13%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

                                                         ---------------  --------------- ---------------     --------

                                                           1,368,562.91        42,886.37-   1,411,449.28       -3.13%

                                                         ===============  =============== ===============     ========

Page 14



 

Board of Education – Public Meeting 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

ITEM 6.1 Action                                                                                             
 
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  Committee of the Whole   
SUBJECT: Inclusion Walkway   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation: 

THAT Mission Public Schools paint the entrance area in front of the Administration Building as an ‘Inclusion 
Walkway’ (rainbow colours) similar to many crosswalks and sidewalks in other communities.   
 

Rationale: 

This would indicate the Board of Education’s support of SOGI 123 and human rights for all students and 
employees. It also continues the philosophy of public education for safe, inclusive school environments for 
everyone and valuing people for who they are. Reference: Policies 25 (Respectful Schools), 26 (Sexual 
Minority/Sexual Orientation), and 29 (Safe, Caring, and Healthy Schools) 

 

Analysis and Impact: 

The approximate cost for this, labour and materials, is $2000 for the front entrance.  Painting the rear area in 
addition would be a similar or slightly lower cost. 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 15



 

Board of Education – Public Meeting 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

ITEM 6.2 Action                                                                                             
 
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  Committee of the Whole  
SUBJECT: Menstrual Products in Schools   
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation: 

That MPSD provide free feminine hygiene products in all schools in the district removing pay for 

dispensaries.  

 

Background:  

Mission Public Schools currently provides free products on request, but also has coin operated machines 
installed in washrooms.  This practice is common across the province – both free and at cost products are 
available.  In some schools’ free products are available at counselling centres and at others in the main office.  
In either case, it does require the student to request access.  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 16



 

 1 

 

School District #75 (Mission) 

Public Meeting of the Board of Education Minutes 

 

March 12, 2019, 6:30 pm 

Silverdale Elementary 

29715 Donatelli Avenue, RR #2, Mission, BC 

 

Members Present: Board Chair, Tracy Loffler 

Trustee, Shelley Carter 

Vice Chair, Randy Cairns 

Trustee, Julia Renkema 

Members Absent: Trustee, Rick McKamey 

Staff Present: Superintendent of Schools, Angus Wilson 

Secretary Treasurer, Corien Becker 

Assistant Superintendent, Larry Jepsen 

Executive Assistant, Aleksandra Zwierzchowska (Recorder) 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by the Chairperson. The Chair 

acknowledged the meeting was being held on Stó:lō Territory. There are four First 

Nation Bands within the boundaries of the Mission School District: Leq:a’mel, 

Sq’èwlets, Kwantlen, and Matsqui First Nations.  

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

MOVED and Seconded that the Agenda be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

A video played and highlighted all the different activities taking place at Silverdale 

Elementary.  

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

4.1 Trades Training Advisory Committee 

MOVED and Seconded that the Trades Training Advisory Committee Terms 

of Reference be approved. 

Page 17



 

 2 

Amendment: 

MOVED and Seconded to amend item ten (10) in the terms of reference to 

state that the draft minutes be supplied to the Board 30 days following the 

meeting.  

CARRIED 

The draft terms of reference was reviewed at the Committee of the Whole 

(CotW) on March 5, 2019. The revised terms of reference include the 

changes discussed at the CotW meeting. 

Clarification was provided that the Trades & Training Committee meetings 

will be public just like the Committee of the Whole.  

4.2 Trustee Remuneration Task Force 

MOVED and Seconded that the Trustee Remuneration Task Force Terms 

of Reference be approved. 

CARRIED 

The draft task force terms of reference were reviewed at the Committee of 

the Whole on March 5, 2019. There was one change that clarifies the 

positions are voluntary without pay. 

A comment was presented for consideration to include students on the task 

force even as observers.  

4.3 Feedback on Recommendations for the Funding Model Review 

MOVED and Seconded that the Board of Education submit the following 

feedback to the Ministry of Education regarding the Funding Model (FMR) 

recommendations: 

1. List the recommendations in order of importance to your 

organization. Some recommendations have multiple components. 

Please identify which aspects of the recommendation are most 

significant and list them in order of importance. 

 

In emphasizing a shift to modern educational practice, some 

recommendations have more significant impacts than others. Other 

recommendations may be helpful in streamlining bureaucracy and ‘red 

tape’. Mission’s Board of Education prioritizes recommendations that will 

improve student educational outcomes. Recommendation numbers 1, 2, 

5, 6, 8 and 19 are of significant importance to our district. 

Page 18



 

 3 

 

2. Specify the recommendations that your organization may want to 

see implemented earlier, to best support student achievement. If there 

are multiple components of this recommendation, list them in the 

order of importance. 

Mission’s Board of Education prioritizes recommendation numbers 6 and 8, 

although we recognize that these two recommendations may be the most 

complex recommendations to implement. Nevertheless, we believe them to 

be two of the most important recommendations in the report. Other 

recommendations are easy to implement and are broadly helpful. 

Recommendations 1, 2, 5, 9, and 15 are solid recommendations that can 

be implemented relatively swiftly. 

3. Identify the recommendations that your association feels are the 

most challenging to implement and identify specific implications and 

concerns associated with these recommendations. Where possible, 

please provide meaningful supporting evidence. 

Of most concern is that the new modeling accurately reflects the needs and 

nature of a school district. As indicated above, Recommendations 6 and 8 

may be the most impactful for school districts, but present significant 

challenges for implementation. Rebuilding the structure for special 

education is daunting and eliminating the CEF will require a delicate 

balance between flexibility in classrooms and working conditions for staff. 

CARRIED 

The Board of Education has reviewed the recommendations with education 

partner groups and stakeholders at a previous Committee of the Whole 

meeting. The feedback regarding the recommendations will be submitted to 

the Ministry of Education.  

5. STAFF REPORTS 

5.1 Reporting out from Closed Meeting 

The Superintendent reported that property and personnel was discussed at 

the Closed Board meeting on March 12, 2019. 

 

 

 

Page 19



 

 4 

5.2 2019-2020 District Calendar  

MOVED and Seconded that 2019-2020 School Calendar be approved.  

CARRIED 

The draft calendar was reviewed at a Committee of the Whole meeting. The 

final calendar must be submitted to the Ministry on or before March 31, 

2019.  

5.3 Appointing Financial Auditor 

MOVED and Seconded that KPMG LLP be appointed as the external 

auditor for the School District’s Financial Statement Audit for the year 

ending June 30, 2019. 

CARRIED 

The Secretary Treasurer advised that in 2018 an RFP was issued to confirm 

a financial auditor. KPMG was awarded a contract for one year, with the 

option to extend the appointment for up to three years, in one-year 

increments.  

7. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

7.2 Board of Education Public Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2019 

MOVED and Seconded that the Special Public Board minutes dated 

February 26, 2019 be approved. 

  Amendment: 

MOVED and Seconded that the minutes be amended to include "staff 

present" on the roll call.  

CARRIED 

9. CORRESPONDENCE 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES/LIAISON REPORTS 

Trustees report on the following: 

• Meeting with Superintendent, Director of Facilities, representatives from ICBC 

and Transportation Authority regarding road safety at Dewdney Elementary; 

• appointed a committee member of the Mission Community Foundation for the 

Fraser Valley; 

• BCSTA Fraser Valley Branch meeting and Trustee Carter was appointed the 

President of the association; 

Page 20



 

 5 

• meeting with Mayor and Council; 

• DPAC SOGI event; 

• MSS Youth Transition Fair; 

• visiting several schools 

• attended Grease at Clarke Theatre; 

• SW'SW meeting; 

• attended local fundraiser event; 

• MTU Staff Representative meeting; 

• BCSTA Board Chair meeting; 

• BCSTA Joint Partners Liaison meeting; 

• Special CotW regarding budget discussion; 

• Special Public Board meeting to approve the amended budget bylaw; and 

• Enhancement Agreement meeting. 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The Board Chair advised that the Special CotW meeting on March 14, 2019 is 

canceled. 

12. QUESTION PERIOD 

A question was asked about the feedback on the Funding Model Review 

recommendations and if they were listed in order of importance to the School 

District? 

A: It was problematic to include value statements for each recommendation. It is 

less complex to leave the recommendations in numerical order. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and Seconded that the Board adjourn the meeting. 

CARRIED 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:06 pm. 

 

 

Page 21



 

 6 

_________________________ 

Chairperson 

 

_________________________ 

Secretary Treasurer 

 

 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26


	Agenda
	1.1 Appointing Acting Secretary Treasurer.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.1 2019-20 Capital Bylaw.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.1 Capital Bylaw No 19-20-CP-SD75-01.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.1 2019-2020 Capital Plan Summary Final.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.1 Capital Plan 2019-20 Response Letter.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.2 Regular Financial Report.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.2 Feb 28 Financial report.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 Inclusion Walkway.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 Menstrual Products in Schools.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 BoE_Mar12_2019 Minutes.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	9.1 Correspondence Item - Trustee Cairns.pdf
	Back to Agenda


